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RESPONSE TYPE

RESPONSE TO FREEDOM OF | CEL Mnnnn
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUESY DATE JUN 10 1993

DOCKT T NIMBE R(S) 1 appiiabie;

Q.".

JREQUESTER

Bill Lambei cht
PART 1.~ AGENCY RECORDS RELEASED DR NOT LOCATED /See chocked hores!

No agancy records subiject to the request have been located
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No add tional agency vm.mds wbml to the mqum have been iocated

Hequested records are avmtwle mmuqh mmhm puhhc distribution .nuq'am See Comments section,

5 s 1 . gt e e e e e S . B e o

XX Agency records subisct to |he neguest !ha( are uhm.tmd in prmi -tm =5 _F e are already avinlable tor public mspection and copying at the
NRC Public Documant Room, 2120 L Sreeer, N W Washington, DC
Agency records subject to the rmunst that are identifind in Aummdnx(eﬂ = Cl BN 1{ m"nq made avatiabiie ’uv puh!u nspection and copying

XX #t the NRC Public Document Room. 2120 L Street, NW, Washingron, DC in a folder under this FOLA pumber
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The nonpropnatisry veesion of the prasosal{s) that you agréed 1o accept in a teiephone conversahion with 4 member of my stalf is now being mads svailable
o puhlcf mwm.hon and mpww .n lha NREC Public Dm 'um-n\ Humn 11?0 l ‘mm-t NW Wmh:ngmn DC‘ ina lulclw under this FOLA numbier

Agency records subject 10 the request that are cm-m.!mu i A; wpenixles) o may be inspected »ml Ln;m_'d at the NRC Local Pulitic Document
Room idemtified in the Comments section
F ric losed x{ ur-m.r:rru;u}'m\ how v:;;—n\l'; umbm aconss 10 and the charges for LhuyA'lu—vocértflbcalotra;.lh;_&ﬁ?.f Fubﬁt Bugumont Raom, 2120 L Street,
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i Apm,v [ ums sumuu 1o the rmum are enclosed ™

Recards subject 10 the ¢ m\mq! have been refered 1o another Federal agmu yhes) loar review and direct response 1o you

Foos

You will be billed by the NRC for tees totaling § .. -
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in view of NRC's rmsponse to this request, no furthar achign i beng taken on appeal letter dated i N i

PART #, A~INFORMATION WITHHELD FROM PUSLIC DINCLOSURE

| Certatn information in 1he requestad records is being withhald from public Giclasure pursuant 1o the axemptiony describied in wid 1or the reasons stated
inPart 11, B, C and O Any released portions of the documents far which only part of the record s being withheld are being made available far public
Inspectian and n.)pvlnq in the NRC Pubm nnc.,mm Roam, 2170 (, Street N W wnunqun OC in & folder under 1his FOIA number

COMM&NT‘)

*The agency record subject to your FOIA request that is identified on the enclosed
Appendix G 1s enclosed.

| The NRC g continuing to review documents subject to your request. We will notify
you upon completion of the review,
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Re: FOIA-93-230

APPENDIX F
DOCUMERTS ALREADY IN THE PDR
DATE DESCRIPTION
02/1@/93 Letter from Ivan Selin to John Dingell
(44 pages)

PDR Accession No. 9302170211



Re: FOIA-93-230

APPENDIX G
DOCUMENTS BEING PLACED IN THE PDR
NUMBER DATE DESCRIPTIOR
: R2/06/92 Memorandum from Miraglia to Murley, et

al (1 page)
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Bill Lambrecht
Washington Correspondent

Donnie H. Grimsley fREEDOrCTO;Elg‘iggTMATION

Freedom of Information Office .
Nuclear Regulatory Commission F QT A -73-230

< e o 4-3/-23
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Dear Mr. Grimsley;

I write to make a Freedom of Information request on behalf of
the St. Louis Post-Dispatch. We have done articles about Thermal
Science Inc., a local company, and it's product Therma-Lag, and we
are requesting these documents as part of our research. We also have
an ongoing interest in two nuclear plants in our circulation area:

Callaway and Clinton.

~We would like to receive copies of findings of violations from
inspection reports at Callaway and Clinton in 1993;

~We would like copies of correspondence, memoranda, reports or any
information related to Thermal Science's foreign clients, i.e. nuclear plants
outside the U.S. to whom the company has sold Therma-Lag;

~We would like to obtain copies of correspondence to or from F.J.
Miraglia since Jan. 1990 about Thenmnal Science or Therma-Lag;

~We would like 10 get copies of correspondence or memormdu to or
hom David P. Notley since Jan. 1990 about Thermal Science or ' erma-Lag;

~We would like to receive a copy of a report done by David Taylor
Pcscarch in the edrly 1980s related to the use of Therma-Lag by the U.S. Navy,

—We are interested in receiving copies of correspondence or
memoranda to or from Conrad E. McCracken of the Plant Systems Branch since
July 1992 related to test and acceptance critera for fire endurance testing:
{)jl.= ~We would like to receive a letter daed February 10, 1993, with
cnclosures from Chairman lvan Selin to Rep. John Dingell related to changes
in existing fire barrier testing;

If there is anything we can do as far as streamlining our
requests or making it easier to obtain documents, please telephone
me at our Washington office.

We would ask for immediate attention to our request and we
thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

DA
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